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Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 8:28 AM

To: Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application 

First Name Kacy 

Last Name Gordon 

Date 1/18/2023  

Address1 102 DOWNING CT 

Address2 Field not completed.

City CHAPEL HILL 

State NC 

Zip 27516-9225 

Is this address located 
within the corporate limits 
of the Town of Carrboro? 

Yes 

Is this address located 
within the Town's ETJ, 
Planning Jurisdiction, or 
Northern Transition Area? 

No 

Telephone (111)-111-1111 2155956510 

Email Address kacy.gordon@gmail.com 

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected 
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town. 
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.  

What Year Were You Born? 1983 

Race white

Sex female 

Ethnicity Field not completed.
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Occupation Biology Professor  

Are you a registered Orange 
County Voter? 

Yes 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

8.5 years 

Length of Residence in the 
Town of Carrboro 

8.5 years 

I wish to be considered for 
appointment to the 
following 
committee/board(s) (Select 
no more than two (2)): 

Board of Adjustment, Stormwater Advisory Commission 

Advisory Board Preference Board of Adjustment 

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Field not completed.

**Employer/Self Employed UNC Chapel Hill 

Number of Years Employed 3.5 

** Provide examples of how 
you are involved in the 
promotion of travel and 
tourism in the Town of 
Carrboro.  

Field not completed.

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

Parent Teacher Association paid member at Carrboro 

Elementary School 

Relevant Experience: I am an engaged citizen and have brought matters before the 

Board of Adjustment, the Stormwater Advisory Board, and the 

Board of Alderman. I recognize the challenges the boards face 

with vacancies and cancellations, and would like to help. 

I am a scientist, so I need to understand and make judgements 

about complex topics, and explain them, in my job. I enjoy 

learning and thinking about the technical aspects these Boards 

would consider. 

I have a record of organizational involvement in my campus 

communities including serving as President and Policy Chair of 

the Duke University Postdoctoral Association, serving on the 

Chairs Advisory Council for the Biology Department, and 

leading and implementing change in our department to improve 
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the experience of our graduate students. I know that serving a 

diverse community requires dialog, compromise, and creative 

problem solving in a group.  

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

I want to help move things forward. I recognize the demands 

on people serving in these positions, but also recognize that 

our residents need timely action on major decisions affecting 

their homes and properties. I see a problem and want to do my 

part. I care about our town and want to help it grow in a safe 

and productive way that is environmentally responsible.  

We believe as a Town and 
as a Town Council that 
racial equity and diversity 
and inclusion are important. 
Please tell us your thoughts 
about this and why they are 
important not only in 
advisory board/commission 
work but also in all facets of 
local government and 
community work. 

Representation is key to legitimacy in government. I 

understand that evidence shows that diverse groups perform 

better, and that diverse leadership helps build trust with people, 

but my primary thought on this subject is that racial equity is a 

matter of justice and fairness.  

Have you ever served on 
any Town of Carrboro 
Committee or Board? 

No 

If yes, which one(s)? Field not completed.

Are you currently serving on 
a Town Board or 
Committee? 

No 

If yes, are you applying for a 
third consecutive term? 

No 

If yes, please describe how 
you meet one, or more, of 
the following exceptions 
noted below.  

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 12:56 PM

To: Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant) 

Advisory Board Name: Board of Adjustment 

Chair Name Brian Hageman 

Applicant First Name: Kacy 

Applicant Last Name: Gordon 

1. Has the applicant 
previously served on this or 
another advisory board? 

No 

2. If yes, how many total 
years have they served? 

Field not completed.

3. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and seeking 
reappointment to their 
second, full term? 

No  

4. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and completed their 
two full terms? 

No 

5. Is the applicant applying 
for a special or expert seat 
on the advisory board? 

No 

6. If yes, which seat? Field not completed.

7. Did the applicant attend 
an advisory board meeting? 

Yes 

8. If applicant did not 
attend an advisory board 
meeting, did you contact 
them via phone or email? 

Field not completed.
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9. Applicant has 
demonstrated a clear 
understanding of the time 
commitment, roles, and 
responsibilities of serving 
on the advisory board: 

Yes 

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your 
comments above, please 
check other qualities that 
the applicant offers that 
would help the Advisory 
Board meet its goals for 
community representation. 
Please note that candidates 
who do not meet any of 
these qualities are still 
eligible for appointment. 
Please communicate any 
urgent needs and priorities 
for Advisory Board 
composition to your Town 
Council liaison.  

Diversity 

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 12:38 PM

To: Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application 

First Name Heather 

Last Name Hunt 

Date 4/17/2023  

Address1 119 Viburnum Way 

Address2 Field not completed.

City Carrboro 

State NC 

Zip 27510 

Is this address located 
within the corporate limits 
of the Town of Carrboro? 

Yes 

Is this address located 
within the Town's ETJ, 
Planning Jurisdiction, or 
Northern Transition Area? 

No 

Telephone (111)-111-1111 9199231131 

Email Address heathunt@gmail.com 

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected 
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town. 
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.  

What Year Were You Born? 1966 

Race white

Sex female 

Ethnicity Field not completed.
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Occupation attorney 

Are you a registered Orange 
County Voter? 

Yes 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

35 years 

Length of Residence in the 
Town of Carrboro 

30 years 

I wish to be considered for 
appointment to the 
following 
committee/board(s) (Select 
no more than two (2)): 

Affordable Housing Advisory Commission, Board of Adjustment

Advisory Board Preference Board of Adjustment 

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Field not completed.

**Employer/Self Employed Field not completed.

Number of Years Employed Field not completed.

** Provide examples of how 
you are involved in the 
promotion of travel and 
tourism in the Town of 
Carrboro.  

Field not completed.

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

former Planning Board 

Community Empowerment Fund 

Independent Animal Rescue 

Relevant Experience: Familiarity with planning and planning law 

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

After leaving the Planning Board, I had intended to join another 

but personal issues and then Covid intervened. It's important 

for me to give back to the community I live in. It's especially 

relevant now, when larger, state- or national-level events can 

feel so threatening, gloomy and unresolvable, to act in small 

ways and contribute what I can. I know the Board of 

Adjustment doesn't do earth-moving work, but it's an important 

part of the function of the town and seems to fit well with my 

previous experience. 

We believe as a Town and 
as a Town Council that 
racial equity and diversity 

Racial equity and other types of diversity and inclusion are 

paramount for numerous reasons. The Town and Town Council 

operations should reflect the range of voice and opinion of all 
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

Carrboro's residents as a political obligation. Carrboro is a 

better, more interesting, more adaptive and sustainable town if 

it listens to the needs and concerns of everyone who lives 

here. Beyond that, Carrboro, like many places, still bears the 

vestiges of a past marked by racial discrimination and an effort 

must be made to acknowledge and overcome the barriers they 

impose.  

Have you ever served on 
any Town of Carrboro 
Committee or Board? 

Yes 

If yes, which one(s)? Planning Board, Affordable Housing 

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
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Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 7:24 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

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

Applicant First Name: Heather 

Applicant Last Name: Hunt 

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

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Wesley Barker; zzDept. Mail - Town Clerk

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application 

First Name Melinda 

Last Name Manning 

Date 7/24/2023  

Address1 102 Gateridge Place 

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

Unsure 

Telephone (111)-111-1111 9192593819 

Email Address manning91@gmail.com 

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected 
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town. 
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.  

What Year Were You Born? 1972 

Race white

Sex female 

Ethnicity non Hispanic 
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Occupation hospital administrator 

Are you a registered Orange 
County Voter? 

Yes 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

26 years 

Length of Residence in the 
Town of Carrboro 

17 

I wish to be considered for 
appointment to the 
following 
committee/board(s) (Select 
no more than two (2)): 

Board of Adjustment, Community Safety Task Force 

Advisory Board Preference Board of Adjustment 

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Field not completed.

**Employer/Self Employed UNC Health 

Number of Years Employed 7 

** Provide examples of how 
you are involved in the 
promotion of travel and 
tourism in the Town of 
Carrboro.  

Field not completed.

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

Board Member, Friday Fellowship/Wildacres Leadership 

Initiative 

Board Member, North Carolina Coalition Against Sexual 

Assault 

volunteer-Carrboro High School 

volunteer-North Carolina High School Ethics Bowl 

poll worker (assistant precinct judge) 

Relevant Experience: attorney and social worker, I am the director of the Beacon 

Family Violence Program for UNC Health 

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

Carrboro has been a wonderful place to live for the last 17 

years and I want to give back in a much more meaningful way. 

I am interested in the Board of Adjustment as I believe it is 

really vital to have unbiased, fair folks to hear appeals and look 

at disputes.  

We believe as a Town and 
as a Town Council that 

I believe that commissions will do their best work if many 

different voices are represented. Without racial equity and 
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

diversity and inclusion, Carrboro cannot be a community that 

strives to serve all.  

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
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George Pierce

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:37 AM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant) 

Advisory Board Name: Adjustment Board 

Chair Name Brian Hageman 

Applicant First Name: Melinda 

Applicant Last Name: Manning 

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

If other, please explain: Melina's addition would put out board at full membership.  

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.


